From: Janet BurviIIOF
Sent: 14 August 2 i
To: Planning

Subject: Re: Planning Application Ref: 2016/7088/P for Rochester Square Spiritualist Temple
Planning Permission

To Whom It May Concern

Save Conan Doyle's Temple, Camden from demolition and the erosion of precious heritage, a few years off
statutory conservation. This temple of international interst is entirely undocumented. Neglected by SNU, a large
church owning (340 church buildings) charity. Trees will be felled, locals inconvenienced. Planning permission
was not well displayed.

Please write down on a piece of paper your friends, relatives and neighours, with their names and addresses
and take a copy and send it to Elizabeth Beaumont.

Thanking you so much for helping to save this building for the future.

Janet Burvill



From:

Sent: 14 August 2017 19:26

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Ref: 2016/7088/p

To whom it may concern:

Please save Sir Arthur Conan Doyle's Temple, Camden from demolition and the erosion of precious heritage, a few
years off statutory conservation. This temple of international interest is entirely undocumented. Neglected by the SNU,
a large church owning (340 church buildings) charity. Trees will be felled, locals inconvenienced, and added to that
the Planning Permission was not well displayed.

Thank you for your time.
Yours faithfully

Jane S Adams

70 London Road

Dover
CT17 OSP



From:

Sent: 14 August 2017 13:12

To: Planning

Subject: Conan Doyle's Temple, Camden (1926)
Importance: High

Dear Ms Beaumont

Sir Arthur lectured on his faith to huge audiences throughout this country, in Australia and New Zealand
and in America. He was the leading light of Christian Spiritualism (now unfashionable as it mentioned the
word Christian and implies morality, ethics, and spiritual values of truth, caring, patience, humility,
generosity, peace, etc) that do not feature in SNU 7 short principles.

Conan Doyle was a Theosophist, a Freemason, and likely a member of the Order of the Golden Dawn. He
was a knight of the Order of St John of Jerusalem, he was knighted personally by the King of England.

A second facebook campaign to save the historic building from demolition. Nothing is recorded about this
church, the stained glass, the mural, the carvings, the measurements and directions. Such neglect by the
owners, SNU, a large 340 church property owning charity, now selling off old buildings without concern for
heritage. The Conan Doyle Estate should be notified at least! The planning permission was not adequately
displayed. Many people have been panicked into action. This is of international interest.

https://www.facebook.com/Save-Rochester-Square-Spiritualist-Church-1930641490524182/?pnref=story

There is a change.com petition from Australia to you personally.

https://www.change.org/p/elizabeth-beaumont-save-london-s-rochester-square-church-
building/fbog/51466934?recruiter=51466934&utm source=share petition&utm medium=facebook&utm
campaign=share for starters page

My personal blog which is being shared on all platforms.
https://wendystokesuk.blogspot.co.uk/2017/08/rochester-square-spiritualist-church.html

| will be on the street collecting signatures to keep this gem of a building for posterity. It has a remarkable
story which must be honoured.

Please tell me the time of the permission deadline on Thursday and let me know please if | can attend.

Thanking you



